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Carr, Kathleen

From: Dibble, Dickson
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 9:17 AM
To: Jason Jones
Cc: Arif, Syed; Wong, Robert; Henry, Danielle D.; Grant, Patricia; Carr, Kathleen
Subject: Facility to INACTIVE - ARMS ID# 0810048-005-AG, Cemex Construction Mtls FL LLC dba 

Ellenton RM Facility
Attachments: 0810048-005-AG;CemexConstructionMtlsFlLLCdbaEllentonRMFacilityINACTIVEltr.pdf

Good morning Jason! 
 
This e-mail is your confirmation that I have received and processed your request to inactivate the subject-item CEMEX 
facility.  All emission units have been inactivated. 
 
FACILITY – INACTIVE 
Facility Screen Comments in their entirety: 04/02/12-Facility Status to INACTIVE per J. Jones/CEMEX ltr 03/30/12, 
facility permanently closed & removed from property. 

 
 
 
PERMIT – expired date set 
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If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call. 
 
Thank you and have a great day! 
 
Regards, 

 
W|v~ 
 
Dickson E. Dibble, ES III 
Air General Permit Program 
FDEP Division of Air Resource Management  
Office of Permitting & Compliance 
Minerals & Metals Section 
Tel.  (850) 717-9071 
FAX  (850) 717-9001 
GIC - #59571 
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us  

 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request.  Your e-mail communications may 
therefore be subject to public disclosure 
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Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this 
link. DEP Customer Survey. 






